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FW: Receipt of Submission
Suh, Yonghee [ysuh@odu.edu]
RIEWS[E]: 20104E3H2H 12:35

BN yurita@edu.shimane-u.ac.jp; Lin Lin

From: Chrystal Johnson [mailto:cufa@purdue.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 10:40 AM

To: Suh, Yonghee

Subject: Receipt of Submission

Dear Yonghee Suh,

Thank you for your individual paper submission to CUFA. The title of your submission is:
Deconstructing History Textbook Controversies:
A Comparative Study of Chinese, Japanese and Korean History Textbook Accounts on World War II.

Once the program chair confirms completeness of your submission, it will be assigned for peer review.
You will receive notification of acceptance or rejection around May 22. If, by June you have not
received an E-mail notifying you of the status of your submission, please contact Chrystal Johnson at
johnsonCUFA@purdue.edu. If you have any questions please contact the Program Chair.

Thank you again for your submission.

Warmest Regards,

Chrystal S. Johnson, 2010 CUFA Program Chair

E-mail: johnsonCUFA@purdue.edu
Phone: 765-494-2365

From: Suh, Yonghee [mailto:ysuh@odu.edu]

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 6:42 PM

To: johnsonCUFA@purdue.edu

Cc: yurita@edu.shimane-u.ac.jp; Lin.Lin@cortland.edu
Subject: CUFA proposal

Dear Crystal,

Attached is our proposal for the annual conference of CUFA. The title of this proposal is
"Deconstructing History Textbook Controversies: A Comparative Study of Chinese, Japanese and
Korean History Textbook Accounts on World War I1."

Sincerely,

https://tyler.cortland.edu/owa/?ae=Item&t=1PM.Note&id=RgAAAACTOOLC8eh%2fTYQZ... 2010/3/2



FW: Receipt of Submission

Yonghee Suh, Ph. D.

Assistant Professor

145 Education Building

Department of Teaching & Learning
Darden College of Education

Old Dominion University

Norfolk, VA 23529

Office Phone: 757.683.6697

Fax: 757.683.5862

E-mail: ysuh@odu.edu
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